From: Sac State Chemistry Club [chemistryclub@csus.edu]
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 10:16 AM
Subject: Meeting Overview

Chemistry Club Meeting

9/28/15

Next Saturday, Oct. 10", is Expand Your Horizons (EYH). The Chemistry Club is hosting a workshop during
this event that will introduce the world of chemistry to middle school girls. This year the theme for the
workshop is Rainbow Chemistry: Experimenting with Color.

Experiments May Include: Thermo Color slime, Color Chromatography, Flame Test, Red Cabbage Indicator,
blue berry juice, etc

For volunteers working the whole event expect to arrive around 9:45am and be finished around 3pm.

Workshop #1 is 10am-12:15pm

Workshop #2 is 1-3pm

Friday, Oct. 9", we will be cleaning the lab for EYH from 10am-12pm

Friday Oct. 23" is Mole Day! In the first floor lobby of Sequoia the Chemistry Club will host chemistry and mole
day related activities, which can include periodic table bingo, guess how many moles of water, and mole
cupcakes. We are currently looking for an interesting shaped glass container for guessing the moles of water
and are asking members to be on the lookout for a container we could possibly use.

Saturday Oct. 24™, Homecoming Football Game. During the pregame festivities the Chemistry Club is
planning on having a table with experiments like slime, mentos shooters, and cold bubbles.



Future Event ldeas:

Sierra Nevada tour
Story Winery tour
Resume workshop

Possible trip to ACS national meeting in San Diego and meeting up with the Fresno State chemistry club
(March 13-17, week before Springbreak)

These were ideas brought up during the meeting. If you have ideas of something you would like the club to do
please email them or bring them up at the next meeting.

Next Meeting is October 12" at 5:30pm in SQU 452. Hope to see you there!
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